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Attendees
Ealing Council: Maggie Wilson (Head of Children’s Commissioning), Nick Penny, (Finance Business Partner), Charles Barnard (Head of Early Years and SAFE), Dr Jackie Chin (Director of Public Health), Dr Vaishnavee Madden (Consultant in Public Health), Surekha Chavda (Commercial and Procurement partner), Danielle Grant-Vest (Children’s Commissioning)

Provider organisations represented:
London North West Healthcare NHS Trust, Barnado’s, Healthcare Bids, Hounslow and Richmond Community Healthcare NHS Trust, Central and Northwest London NHS Foundation Trust, West London Mental Health Trust, Central London Community Healthcare NHS Trust

Presentations
· MW introduced the procurement process (commencing June 17) and purpose of the engagement event.
· JC set the context, including health needs of Ealing’s children and young people and service outcomes
· CB introduced Brighter Futures, SAFE early help service and Early Start Ealing.
· MW introduced other local services, including the strong voluntary and community sector in Ealing.

Questions included
· Number of looked after children (LAC) in Ealing and who conducts the LAC assessments? Done by LAC nurses, out of scope of the 0-19 service.
· Is there a preventative Speech and Language Therapy (SALT) programme? Yes.
· Is hearing and vision screening in scope? Vision is likely to be included, but to be clarified.
· Will it be mandated which visits have to be done face-to-face? There will be some flexibility in the model.
· Will MESCH be part of the spec? To be decided.
· Where are childhood clinics currently delivered? Mix of children’s centres and healthcare bases.
· Who owns SystmOne (i.e. the council or current provider)? Team will check this.
· What is the core training offer to workforce currently? Family Partnership Model – 4 day training, as well as access to council based training and London North West NHS Trust Academic hub training.
· Is there currently a separate child weight management service? Yes, and so out of scope of the spec, but role of HV/SN service in broader weight management to be decided.



Key issues raised in the discussion

The main issues raised in the discussion related to:

Procurement process
· There were no strong preferences of negotiated vs open.
· All providers were unanimous in their views that the deadline from publish of tender to receiving bids should be greater than 4 weeks, especially over the summer holidays.
· Publishing the tender end June with bids received early September was acceptable to all.
· There was a question about whether a presentation would be required. SC stated that this depended on the procurement route (e.g. competitive dialogue – will have elements of presentation).
· CB asked if providers were familiar with proving their track record or would that be sensitive information? One provider thought it may be sensitive info but others thought that providing info on improving outcomes, e.g. success in increasing breastfeeding rates would be possible. The council team mentioned that there is nationally available data on outcomes that may be used to evaluate past performance.
· Another provider said that references from current and past commissioners would be useful.
· There was a suggestion that evidence of improving outcomes should be put into the scoring system.
· There was a response that providers require a good amount of time between contract award and go-live time (April 2018 to 1st October 2018 seemed acceptable to providers). 
· There was a question about the current staff vacancy rate (which may impact on the timescales). This information was not available at the time of the meeting. 

Price/quality split and savings required
· All providers were clear that a greater weight should be placed on quality rather than price, with a sense that 70% quality 30% price was a commonly encountered ratio in the market for this service.
· MW highlighted that it was best to be realistic in the bids and not to under-bid.
· Providers wanted clarification of the financial envelope – the current service contract value is around £5.8 million.
· The council team mentioned that there may be some expectations of savings. When put to the providers if savings should be made up front or over the duration of the contract, the providers stated that these should be made over the duration of the contract. 
· MW mentioned the issue of increasing costs (e.g. staff) during the duration of the contract, and the need to think carefully about the starting price, and potential for some negotiation at the 2+2 stages.

Outcomes based contract
· Most providers were positive about delivering against an outcomes based contract, although there was some reservation that some complex outcomes (e.g. reducing childhood obesity) may be challenging within the duration of the contract length. 
· There was a comment about the need to measure child and family outcomes, in addition to the high level public health outcomes, which is something that should be developed together with commissioners.
· Providers wanted clarification whether an outcomes based contract implied a Payment By Result element? Not current thinking.

Contract length
· Someone raised that staff retention was impacted by short contracts. 
· MW clarified that this contract is likely to be 7 years (3+2+2) and that TUPE will apply to existing staff.  
· The council team asked providers what the optimum length of a contract should be. There was a unanimous sense that it should not be anything less than 4 years, with 5 years+ preferable.

Use of digital technology
· Council team mentioned the importance of digital technology in this service (e.g. ChatHealth text messaging service for young people). 
· There was a question about how good mobile working is currently? Mobile working is high on the council agenda.
· Someone raised a particular challenge of mobile working - variability of wireless access in different settings.
· Someone wanted clarification about whether there will be a separate financial envelope for digital communication? No.

Co-location
· There was a question about what are the current access points for delivery? 3 locality hubs/office spaces, but open to suggestion.
· One person raised the issue of the additional costs and practical issues of co-location (e.g. SLAs, leases and practicalities like who is opening up the premise and closing the premise at the start and end of the day).

Collaboration
· MW highlighted the importance of collaboration for this service, including contractual collaboration with commissioners as well as front line collaboration with wider services etc.
· There was a question about the potential for a consortium bid. MW clarified that we do not want sub-contracting but would be interested to hear more about thoughts about a consortium bid. The provider wanted to have a separate private conversation with the commissioners about this. 

There were a few additional points of clarification:
· Does the contract include the local authority contribution to Early Start? No.
· Will there be separate lots for health visiting and school nursing? No- one contract.
 

Anything else?

Information about the voluntary sector in Ealing can be found on the Ealing Community and Voluntary Service website (http://www.ealingcvs.org.uk). MW and CB may be able to facilitate contact with other organisations if requested.
Maggie Wilson: WilsonM@ealing.gov.uk
Charles Barnard: CBarnard@ealing.gov.uk


Additional feedback from 1:1discussions
The following issues were raised by the provider organisations:
· Concerns over resource requirement to deliver vision screening and nurse prescribing.
· Early sight of TUPE information will help putting a bid together.
· Is there a lead for coordinating the volunteers for the different sectors?
· How will the outcomes based spec be measured and evaluated and therefore will it be payment by performance?
· The most important quality criteria to be evaluated against is recruitment and retention – how to and show evidence.
· Is it expected that we will we use the same (information) systems that we currently use?  
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